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Parhlic Serpice Qommizsion

June 16, 2004

Kathryn G.W. Cowdery, Attorney

Ruden, McClosky, Smith, Schuster & Russell, P.A.
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 815

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 040552-SU

Dear Ms. Cowdery:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for name change on Certificate No. 298-S in
Lee County from Del Tura Phase I, LLC to Del Tura Phase I, LLC d/b/a Del Tura Utilities, which was
filed in this office on June 15, 2004, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate
staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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From: PattiZellner
Sent: Monday, November 22, 2004 1:47 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
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ORDER APPROVING NAME CHANGE AND CLOSING DOCKET



